Ref: Hte-Ptg/Proj/001

To
The Pinnacle Equipment Pvt Ltd,
Pune.

Sub : Equipment stability.

Kind Attend Mr P G Banerjee.

Dear Sir,

Date: 12 May,2012.

This is to certify that the Heat Exchangers ( OPH) supplied by you for our Hi-Tech Patalganga
Projects ( 3 nos) are working satisfactorily since the plant is commissioned on 24" May,2010.

There is no abnormality found in the operation & we are satisfied with its workmanship.

We shall appreciate your best effort put in to make such important equipment with your QPA.

Thanking you,
Yours truly.

S'K Roy.
Vice President Projects.

Hi-Tech Carbon, Unit Patalganga.

Vill. : Lohap, Talavali, Rasayani Khopoli Road, Tal.: Khalapur, Dist. : Raigad. MAHARASHTRA

Tel.No. 02192-202054




